

HANNAH REDMOND

CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFILE

Highly motivated and enthusiastic lead front end developer with 17 years' commercial experience working in the fast paced world of software and web development. Principal skills offered include excellent front end development and full stack knowledge combined with technical proficiency and proven abilities in communication, teamwork and time management.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 10th October, 1977

Nationality: British

EMPLOYMENT

Aug 2018 – Present **Velo Payments - Front End Engineer**

Main skills: ReactJS, SASS, JavaScript, Responsive design, Accessibility

- Primarily developing on a suite of Payment applications in ReactJS.
- Development of a UI to visualise blockchain components and to allow blockchain data to be more easily navigated and read.
- Design system led approach to consistent UI development.
- Thorough Unit testing across all projects.
- Working in cross disciplined teams on focused agile projects of 3 week sprints.
- Constantly keeping abreast of cutting edge versions and available technologies.
- Working remotely 100% building a deep understanding of the importance of communication and time management.

Jan 2013 – Aug 2018 **BAE Systems, Gloucester - Lead Front End Developer**

Main skills: CSS(3), HTML(5), SASS, JavaScript, AngularJS, ReactJS, PHP, Responsive design, Accessibility

- Lead front end developer in the Digital Media UX and design team in BAESystems Applied Intelligence.
- Work on a variety of internal and commercial agile projects including global finance, transportation and local government client. Examples include: Bespoke chat application, process flow management applications, UI code for customer facing government CMS based websites and mobile applications.
- Exposure to cutting edge User Interface technologies, languages, libraries and work flow solutions.
- Development of internal front end development standards and mentoring of junior front end developers.
- Research and development into responsive design verses desktop centric web design and development resulting in the production of an internal white paper for a telecom client.

• H A N N A H R E D M O N D •
CURRICULUM VITAE

Feb 2009 – Jan 2013 **Symantec, Gloucester - Senior Software Engineer**

Main skills: C#(4.0), JavaScript, JQuery, Mootools, CSS, SEO

- Lead developer for www.symanteccloud.com - Managing, developing and supporting the site. Developed bespoke content management system. (Decommissioned May 2013. Domain now redirects to Symantec.com)
- Development of client facing management console for Symantec.Cloud services (CMES).
- Working constantly and successfully, multitasking, prioritising and meeting critical deadlines with global clients and in a global team of developers.

April 2007 – Feb 2009 **N4 Solutions, Cirencester - Software Engineer**

Main Skills: Asp.net (c# 2.0), JQuery, CSS.

- Projects included a comparison bills web site and mortgage application software for Nationwide, Barclays bank and HSBC.

Feb 2004 – April 2007 **MessageLabs, Gloucester - Analyst programmer**

Main skills: VB6, VB.Net, C#.Net, HTML, XML, JavaScript, IIS, SQL Server

- Web Applications / Web Service development for Business facing systems

Jul 2003 – Feb 2004 **Web & IT Services, Cardiff - Applications Developer**

Jan 2002 – Jul 2003 **MSA Focus, Cardiff - Computer programmer**

EDUCATION

2000-2001 University of Wales, Cardiff - Postgraduate MSc in Computer Science

1999-2000 University of Exeter, Devon - Postgraduate Certificate in Education

1996-1999 University of Exeter, Devon - BSc Geography

1989-1996 Pates Grammar School, Cheltenham - 4 A'Levels, 11 GCSE Passes

SKILLS SUMMARY

Core Skills:

JavaScript, CSS(3), HTML(5), SASS, AngularJS & Angular 2-4, ReactJS, JQuery, PHP, Git, Agile Methodology, Responsive web development, Workflow tools, unit testing, User Experience

Primary role expertise:

- Development of UI interactive templates and prototypes based on UX user journeys for client integration, with accompanying style guides to aid handover and integration.
- Working from designs to develop pixel perfect responsive, semantically valid and accessible web sites and applications
- Meeting high accessibility requirements from a code and WCAG perspective for movement and site impaired users.
- Writing scalable and well architected UI projects which are supportable and maintainable
- Consulting to both the wider business teams and external clients as UI specialist

• H A N N A H R E D M O N D •
CURRICULUM VITAE

- Working as an embedded resource on Agile projects for varying lengths of time (between hours to months)
- Working remotely full time

Support tools experience:

- Web JS frameworks: ReactJs, Angular, Mustache
- CSS frameworks: Zurb Foundation, Twitter Bootstrap, Materialize
- Workflow tools: Node, Bower, Grunt, Gulp and Webpack
- Unit Testing: React Testing Library, Jasmine, karma, PhantomJS, Jest
- Source Control: Git, Accurev, SourceSafe, Perforce
- CMS: Jekyll, Drupal
- UI Library: Storybook

RECOGNITION AND AWARDS

2016 (*Dec*) – Business Leader Award – Innovating for success (internal company recognition) for work on the UI of an offline handheld document reader application.

2015 (*Dec*) – Kevin McCloud Award for Design (internal company recognition) for work on CESG.gov.org

2012 (*March*) – Outstanding Customer Experience Award for Q2 in Symantec.Cloud

2012 (*July*) – Awarded a place on the Symantec ‘Top Talent’ scheme for high achievers.

2011 (*July*) – ‘Standing Ovation’ award for transitioning from Messagelabs.com to Symanteccloud.com

OTHER DETAILS & INTERESTS

Full, clean driving license

LTA Level 1 & 2 Tennis Coaching Certificate - 2012

Club standard tennis, David Lloyd Gloucestershire ‘A’ Team Ladies and Mixed team Captain (2009-present)

Emergency First Aid at Work Certificate – 2015

Languages – French to good conversation standard. Ongoing and active learning.